

From: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources)
Sent: 21 October 2016 14:17
To: Huws, Angharad (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: FW: confidential - documents for tomorrow

Jason Thomas

Department for Economy, Science and Transport | [Adran yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth](#)
Welsh Government | [Llywodraeth Cymru](#)

From: Heledd Fychan (Museums Wales)
Sent: 27 September 2016 17:41
To: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources)
Cc: David Anderson; Catrin Taylor; Neil Wicks
Subject: RE: confidential - documents for tomorrow

Dear Jason,

Can we speak urgently about the staff message please? I'm on xxxxxxxxxx.

Heledd

From: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources)
Sent: 27 September 2016 17:25
To: Steering Group
Subject: confidential - documents for tomorrow
Importance: High

All,

Thank you for all your input and contributions the last 24 hours, we've tried to reflect the feedback as best possible and find compromise.

I have attached English and Welsh versions of the staff note as well as the terms of reference and PwC report which gets published tomorrow. I recommend the staff note is issued to your respective staff at around 9.30 tomorrow morning which is when I will be circulating to Cadw and MALD staff alongside a verbal briefing.

The Ministers written statement and press notice will be sent you all at around 11.30 tomorrow morning shortly before it is goes public.

Jason

Jason Thomas
Department for Economy, Science and Transport | [Adran yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth](#)
Welsh Government | [Llywodraeth Cymru](#)